

Waterford Oaks County Park

Administrative Offices: 2800 Watkins Lake Road Waterford, MI 48328 Park: 1702 Scott Lake Road Waterford, MI 48328 248-858-0906











Park Information

Waterford Oaks County Park is a 199-acre park located in the center of Oakland County in Waterford Township. The park features Waterford Oaks Waterpark; the Waterford Oaks Bicycle Motocross (BMX) Track; more than three miles of hiking trails; the universally-accessible Paradise Peninsula Playscape; two platform tennis courts; a winter family sledding hill; and outdoor fitness equipment. The Lookout Lodge, Activity Center and picnic shelters are available for rent.

The park is also the headquarters of the Oakland County Parks and Recreation Commission and Administrative Offices; Facilities, Maintenance and Operations; and Recreation Programs and Services.

Around the corner on Pontiac Lake Road is the 13-acre Oakland County Farmers Market, which offers grower-direct fresh produce, flowers and hand-made goods year-round. The market also hosts educational programs and special events.







Natural Resources

- Part of the Clinton River Watershed, Waterford Oaks contains the origins of Pontiac Creek, which flows through the park and is surrounded by wetlands.
- Wet depressions throughout forests have been identified as vernal pools and are monitored annually.
- A series of rainwater swales and a water retention system was installed around the Administrative complex and Paradise Peninsula Playscape to naturally mitigate stormwater on the property.
- Some of the natural community types that can currently be identified, and are being restored, include dry southern forest, dry-mesic southern forest, and southern wet meadow.
- The park was likely a combination of Black Oak Barren,
 Mixed Conifer and Mixed Oak Savanna prior to the 1800s.

History

The majority of the land that became Waterford Oaks was originally purchased in 1831 by Joseph Stevenson. He died in 1832, just one year later. His wife Elizabeth inherited the land but it appears she was forced to sell much of it in order to pay her late husband's debts. She sold the land to Abram and Phoebe Kellogg who had migrated to Michigan from New York.



Elizabeth Stevenson



In the 1840s Abram Kellogg sold 30 acres of land in the southwest corner of his farm to his son Charles for \$200. According to the deed for the transaction Charles had to pay \$100 to his brother Horace (another of Abram's sons) on Oct. 15, 1859 and \$100 to his brother Webster (another of Abram's sons) when he turned 21. Charles operated a farm on the land until 1865. It is very likely that Charles built the barn that is still located on this piece of land at Waterford Oaks.

By 1860 Daniel Kellogg had taken over his father Abram's farm. His brother, Charles, had the small 30-acre farm to the southwest. Daniel kept the farm into the 1890s. In the early 1900s the Nye family had a dairy farm on the former Daniel Kellogg farm. Even after they no longer owned the dairy farm they continued to run a dairy business in Pontiac. It was first known as the V.A. Nye Dairy and later just as the Nye Dairy. The processing plant and store were located on Oakland Avenue.



OF THE PERSON WHO CONSECUS THE PARK.			ACRES OF LAND.				PARN VALCUE.			PENCHS.		LANGE			COLOR LAND				IT		
THE NAME.	1	on to the owns rate.	HILL		Ξ	1	=	Ξ	er (an 1844)	H	#	開州	Tilling to the same of the sam	制相	1		•	2	H	H	447fre
		-	Xa.	No.	-	×.	Julian.	Sellen.	Indhes.	Pollers.	Pollers.	Indian.	No.	Differ.	Arra.	N=	Ten	-	-	*	1
				7 6 6	7				u	19	**	14	· M	- 14	17	10			*1	**	
morgan Edward	1	4	100	16	30	10			100	10	10	200		700		20	10	94	144		ŀ
agho officer !	4	+	11	1	1113	17		100			14	100	20	1.100	/3	10		13	1-1-1	4	ŀ
il sell	1	-	7.50	1	1	1	15000		100	20	- 40	5.00	-40	2600	20	-2.0	Z		+++	-	ŀ
20 7 1	1	+	1.1				1000	150	730			234	10					and the	111		ŀ
TW. E.	1		1653	1					1340	100		7		1	Tú.			-	111	13	ŀ
Lange Man	1		/		1	1	122228	150	-	100	- 36			1200	24	-24	20	-	1	- 4	ŀ
4	1		100		10			100		/		100		500				H	111	1	ŀ
The Notes	1	+	0.2	7		1	7000	100		50		350	-	500				1	1	- 2	ŀ
The state of	1	-	1		-			200	720	70	-25	220	44	1600	-	1	-	-	1	-3	H

In 1866 Richard Vaughn purchased Charles Kellogg's 30-acre farm. The 1880 agricultural census showed his farm consisting of 20 acres of improved land and 10 acres of woodland. He grew corn, oats, wheat and potatoes. He also owned two cows, two pigs, 30 sheep and 60 chickens. When he died in 1883 the farm passed to his son Ferdinand (Fred).

1880 Agricultural Census

Fred Vaughn's farm became the farm of William and Daisy McNutt around 1910. William was a surveyor and often traveled as part of his job, which often left Daisy in charge of the farm. She loved horses and began to raise them on the farm. In 1942 the farm became the home of the Stephan Ernst family who had come to the United States from Germany. It then passed to Stephen Ernst, Jr., whose family was the last to live on land that became Waterford Oaks. The Ernst family greenhouses were well-known and people from all over the Waterford area remember buying their vegetable flats, geraniums and other flowers there.



Stephen Ernst, Jr.